Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 10:14 AM

To: '‘Bugay, Carmen’

Cc: Veazey, Sandra; Ajhar, Rebecca; Parker, Wayne; Hassell, Richard,; Adams Bill; Burt, James;
Burr, Thomas

Subject: RE: Temple-Inland's Orlando General Permit Application

Dear Ms. Bugay,

1 have received your request to withdraw your intent to use the Printing Operations Air General Permit Registration
which was submitted to our office on behalf of TIN Inc dba Temple-Inland, located at 711 East Lancaster Road, Orlando,
Florida 32809-6638 and received on May 6, 2010.

Your request to withdraw has been processed.
Thank you and have a great day!

Sincerely yours,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979
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in piain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Bugay, Carmen [mailto:CarmenBugay@templeinland.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 10:24 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Parker, Wayne; Hassell, Richard; Adams, Bill; Burt, James; Burr, Thomas
Subject: RE: Temple-Inland's Orlando General Permit Application
Importance: High



Mr. Dibble: i
Per our conversation yesterday, Temple-Inland is formally withdrawing the general permit application submitted
to your office. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Regards,

Carmen Bugay, Corp. Env. Mgr.
Corrugated Packaging
Temple-Inland

Applied Technology Center

5461 W. 79th Street
Indianapolis, IN 46268

(317) 715-9083 (office); (317) 715-9106 (fax)
(317) 341-5295 (cell)
carmenbugay@templeinland.com

This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings
are confidential and are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
identified above. This message may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law.
If the receiver of this information is not the intended recipient, or the
employee, or agent responsible for delivering the information to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, reading,
dissemination, distribution, copying or storage of this information is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please
notify the sender by return email and delete the electronic transmission,
including all attachments from your system.

Tracking:



Recipient
‘Bugay, Carmen'
Veazey, Sandra
Ajhar, Rebecca
Parker, Wayne
Hassell, Richard
Adams, Bill
Burt, James
Burr, Thomas

Delivery

Delivered: 6/3/2010 10:14 AM
Delivered: 6/3/2010 10:14 AM

Read

Read: 6/3/2010 1:01 PM



